

| | |
|---|---|
| To: BELLSHILL AND DISTRICT AREA COMMITTEE | Subject: BELLSHILL AND DISTRICT COMMUNITY FORUM |
| From: DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY SERVICES | |
| Date: 1 JUNE 2004 | Ref: BP/PW |

1. **PURPOSE**

The purpose of this report is to submit the minute of the Bellshill and District Community Forum meeting to the Area Committee. The minute of 26 May 2004 is attached as Appendix 1 to this report.

2. **RECOMMENDATIONS**

Bellshill and District Area Committee is requested to note the Bellshill and District Community Forum minute.

Paul Ginties

BELLSHILL & DISTRICT COMMUNITY FORUM MEETING

WEDNESDAY 26TH MAY 2004

JOHN STREET COMMUNITY CENTRE 7.00PM

In Attendance: Cllr Joe Gorman, Mary Hendry, Michele Battersby

Apologies: Tom Leggate, Willie Foy, Michael Glancy

Distribution: Committee Members, Pam Wedlock, Ken Forbes

| ITEM | MINUTE | ACTION |
|------|--------|--------|
|------|--------|--------|

Opened meeting.

Due to various apologies, decided to postpone agenda to next meeting.

Date of Next Meeting Week beginning 23rd August 2004